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Davidson, Steve (UTC)

From: Jennifer Childs <jennifer@cfoalc.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 12:16 PM
To: Davidson, Steve (UTC)
Subject: Citation - Docket DG - 200422
Attachments: 8183 - Signed DG-200422 - Staff Response to Contest of Violation - Steve Ruhnke Construction.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Hi Steve, 
 
See attached notice of citation.  
 
You have incorrectly cited Steve Ruhnke Construction INC. As stated, this company was not on this job.  
 
The job at 4804 240th PL SE, Sammamish is called Evie’s Lane.  
The developer is CR Home Builders LLC.  
The contractor that did the utility damage is SRC Land Development INC.  
The Foreman’s name is Mike Dickmeyer. His number is 425‐356‐3702 
SRC Land Development INC’s WA Contractor’s license is: SRCLALD837RK 
 
You can easily verify this information by contacting the Foreman, Mike Dickmeyer, of SRC Land Development INC, who is 
taking responsibility for this utility damage. You can also look up locate tickets and you will see a history at this location 
of SRC Land Development INC. You can also verify this information by contacting the customer CR Home Builders and 
they will tell you that the excavating company on this job is in fact SRC Land Development INC, not Steve Ruhnke 
Construction.  
 
PSE also sent an invoice for repairs to Steve Ruhnke Construction, incorrectly. I spoke with their claims department and 
Heather, the investigator, is re‐billing this to SRC Land Development INC. And SRC Land Development INC will also pay 
this bill because, again, SRC Land Development caused the damage.    
 
I am happy I can help get this cleared up. I will forward the PSE bill to you once I receive a copy so you can update your 
citation records. Thank you,  
 

--  
Jennifer Childs 
Jennifer@CFOalc.com 
c. 425.471.1876 
p. 425.949.3308 
f. 425.354.3233 
www.CFOalc.com  
 


